From: M.Smith@maxfordham.com

Sent: 06 October 2014 17:28

To: Neil Crawford

Cc: 1279 Grenfell Tower; d.campbell@maxfordham.com; slawrence@rydon.co.uk
Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Scheme

Evening Neil

I've discussed this with Duncan and we feel that it's appropriate to reiterate our previous advice. This is in-
keeping with the ethos of the improvement works to Grenfell Tower, the fabric upgrades are bringing the
building in line with that of a new-build and the ventilation should reflect this.

We advise that you should get as close as is practical to the areas outlined below.

Kind regards,

Matt

MAX FCRDHAM

42-43 Gloucester Crescent
London
NW1 7PE

T
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maxfordham.com

Max Fordham LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership. Registered in England and Wales Number OC300026
Registered office 42-43 Gloucester Crescent, London, NW1 7PE

From: Neil Crawford <Neil@studioe.co.uk>
Te: "M.Smith@maxfordham.com" <M.Smith@maxfordham.com>,
Cc: 1279 Grenfell Tower <1279_Grenfell_Tower@studioe.co.uk>, "d.campbell@maxfordham.com" <d.campbell@maxfordham.com>,

"slawrence@rydon.co.uk” <slawrence@rydon.co.uk>
Date: 26/09/2014 12:28
Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Scheme

Hi Matt

The issue of trickle vents is causing a little confusion on the existing flats as the area requirement doesn’t appear to be totally
explicit in the regulations.

| have attached a detail of the proposed that provides an amount (typically just under 5000mm2) on all the smaller

windows. Presumably your thinking on the achieving the total amounts (50000mm?2 for two bedrooms and 35000mm2 for 1
beds is based on bathroom and kitchen extracts combined with the trickle vents to give the total background ventilation but

there is no hard and fast rule about how much of this shouldbe through the trickle vents themselves (?)
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Regards
Neil

From: M.Smith@maxfordham.com [mailto:M.Smith@maxfordham.com]
Sent: 24 September 2014 11:39

To: Neil Crawford

Cc: 1279 Grenfell Tower; d.campbell@maxfordham.com

Subject: Re: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Scheme

Morning Neil

1. What (if any) requirement for trickle ventilation is there on the cladding design. Is this 8500mm2 per habitable room or a
reduced amount based on consequential improvement to an existing building (2000mm2) and can this all be at one level or
separated (say at bottom and top of window frame to allow for circulation)

I'll break it down into the new flats and existing flats:

New Flats

We have allowed for continuous mechanical extract in the new flats (MEV). This means that the extract
points in the kitchen, WC and bathroom must have a minimum combined extract rate in accordance with
Part F:

Table 5.1b Whole dwelling ventilation rates

Mumber of bedrooms in dwelling

1 2 3 4 &5
Whole dwelling ventilation
rate »® (Vi) 13 17 21 25 29
Motes:

&. In addition, the minimum ventilation rate should be not less than 0.3 Ifa per m? of internal floor amea. (This includes all floors, e.g. for a two-storey
busilding add the ground and first floor areas.)

b. This is based on two cccupants in the main bedroom and a single occupant in all other bedrooms. This should be used as the default valus. If 2
greater evel of oocupancy is expected add 4 I's per occupant.

And must also have background ventilators (trickle vents) in accordance with the following (also Part F):

Background ventilators

For any design air permeability, controllable background ventilators having a minimum eguivalent area of 2500 mm® should be
fittesd In @ach room, eaxcept wat rooms, from which alr |s extracted. As an alternative, where the designed air parmeability ks leakler
than (=) 5 mPAh.m?) at 50 Pa background ventilators are not necassary, but see the cautionary advice in paragraph 5.10. Where this
approach causes difficulties (e.g. on a noisy site) seek expeart advice.

Whera background ventilators are fitted:

= they should be located to avoid draughts, e.q. typically 1.7 m above floor lavel;

= fans and background ventifators fitted in the same room should be a minimum of 0.5 m apart;

»  background venlilators may be either manually adjustable or automatically controlled (see paragraphs 4.18 to 4.20).

Existing Flats

Part F states that these should be 'made no worse' than previously. However, due to the new cladding the
flats are to become much more air tight than they were previously. We'd strongly recommend that the
requirements for new dwellings as set out in Part F are followed. We'd classify the flats as having
background ventilators and intermittent extract fans and as such the 1-bed flats should have 35,000 mm2
total equivalent area of background vent, and the 2-bed flats should have 50,000 mm2 total equivalent

area of background vent. This was outlined in our Stage D report. The extract below shows how this should

be spread and how the value is arrived at:
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Background ventilators (follow Steps 1 to 3 below)

Step 1: Determine the total equivalent ventilator area = See Table A below for a dwelling with any desian air permeability. As an
alternative, the guidance in Table B below may be followed for a dwelling designed to an air permeability leakier than (=) § m¥%{h.m)
at 50 Pa which recommends less ventilation provisions, but 2ee the cautionary advice in paragraph 5.10.

Step 2: Follow (i) or (i) as appropriate depending on the number of storeys:

(i} For multi-storey dwellings, and single-storey dwallings more than four storeys above ground level:

= Lse the total aquivalent ventilator area from Step 1.

(i) For single-storay dwellings up to and including the fourth storey above ground bevel:

= Add a further 10000 mré 10 the total equivalent vantilator area from Step 1, preferably shared betweean several rooms.

Step 3: For dwellings which hawe a single exposed fagade, or at least 70% of the equivalent anea is designed to be on the

same fagade. cross-ventilation i not passibla, or is limited, and additional ventilation provisions are recommandad. In this cazse
background ventilators should be located at both high and low positions in the fagade to provide enhanced single-sided ventilation.
The total eguivalent area as describad in Steps 1 and 2 above should be provided at tha high position (typically 1.7 m above floor
leval) for all dwelling types and all storey heights. In addition, ventilators having the same total equivalent area should be provided at
least 1.0 m balow the high ventilators as shown in Diagram 2b. Single-sided ventilation iz most effective if tha dwalling s designed so
that the habitable rooms are on the exposed fagade, and thesa rooms are no greater than 6 m in depth.

A = Total equivalent ventilator area * {[mm?) for a dwelling with any design air permeability.

Total floor area (m®) Number of bedrooms &

1 2 3 B 5
<50 35000 40000 50000 G000 B5000
51=60 35000 40000 50000 B0000 B5000
61=70 45000 45000 50000 60000 B5000
T1-80 50000 50000 50000 60000 65000
&1-00 55000 80000 50000 80000 65000
91-100 65000 65000 65000 65000 65000
=100 Add 7000 mm? for every additional 10 m? floor area

As outlined above, ideally trickle vent would be in the head of the window frame, but in the case of the 1-
bed flats on a single facade, these would benefit from a mix of trickle vents at the head and base of the
window. There is latitude in the positioning for the 1-bed flats as building regs do not demand that this is

carried out.

2. Are there any requirements for air tightness and pressure testing in relation to the cladding/ envelope design?
Air tightness and pressure testing is not required for refurbished buildings. Part L1B states that a

'...suitable approach to showing the requirement has been achieved would be to adopt Accredited
Construction Details’.

3. Is there a requirement to specify a ‘g’ value for the glass to counter any overheating issues?

As a result of the overheating study we undertook during Stage C, we'd recommend a g value of 0.4. This

will mitigate the overheating risk without introducing a noticeable tint.

Kind regards,

Matt

MAX FCRDHAM



42-43 Gloucester Crescent
London

NW1 7PE

T

F

maxfordham.com

Max Fordham LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership. Registered in England and Wales Number OC300026
Registered office 42-43 Gloucester Crescent, London, NW1 7PE

From: Neil Crawford <Neil@studioe.co.uk>
To: "M.Smith@maxfordham.com" <M.Smith@maxfordham.com>,

Ce 1279 Grenfell Tower <1279 Grenfell Tower@studioce.co.uk>
Date: 24/09/2014 10:29
Subject: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Scheme

Hi Matt

| am currently looking after the Grenfell Tower project at Studio E. From the tender information and Part L report | would just
like to clarify the following points as they are causing a little confusion right now;

e  What (if any) requirement for trickle ventilation is there on the cladding design. Is this 8500mm?2 per habitable room or a
reduced amount based on consequential improvement to an existing building (2000mm?2) and can this all be at one level or
separated (say at bottom and top of window frame to allow for circulation)

e Are there any requirements for air tightness and pressure testing in relation to the cladding/ envelope design

e |sthere a requirement to specify a ‘g’ value for the glass to counter any overheating issues.

I understand some of these points may be irrelevant on this project but would like to clarify them.

Regards
Neil

Neil Crawford

Associate

For and on behalf of

STUDIOELTD
Unit 310 Linton House, 164/180 Union Street, London, SE1 OLH
THIEEE | v .studioe.co.uk

b

by

THE GETIN'S AWRAES
FOR DHTERFEHET
SUiianeaLE bIvELSFaENT
D

Queen’s Award for Enterprise: Sustainable Development 2010
BCSE Award School Architect of the Year 2008 & 2010

BCSE Award Inspiring Design Primary School 2008 & Academy 2010
BSF Award Excellence in Student Engagement 2009

Sustainable City Award 2009

éPlease consider the environment before printing this email.

ANDFE
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This email and any files transmitted with it are sent for and on behalf of Studio E LLP

and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. All attached files are copyright
and may only be used for the purpose stated in the drawing status box. In the event that the files
are altered in anyway, it is a condition of use that the Studio E name and logo be removed from
the modified file, unless prior written agreement has been obtained. Studio E will assume no
responsibility for the accuracy, adequacy, and integrity of the files, and recommends that the
files be thoroughly screened for viruses prior to installation. Opinions, conclusions and other
information expressed in this message are not given or endorsed by Studio E LLP

unless otherwise indicated by an authorised representative independent of this message.
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